May 24, 1984
Docket No. 50-333

MEMORANDUM FOR: Domenic B. Vassallo, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Licensing

FROM: Harvey 1. Abelson, Project Manager
Cperating Reactors Oranch #2
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT : FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH POWER AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF
NEW YORK (PASNY) (JAMES A, FITZPATRICK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT)

Time & Date: Wednesday
June 13, 1984
9:00 a.m,
Location: Teledyne Corporation Offices

130 Second Avenue
Weltham, Massachusetts

Purpose: Discussion of NRC comments resulting from post-
fmplementation review of the James A. FitzPatrick
plant-unique analysis report.

Participants: PASNY PASNY Consultants
J. Gray, Jr. N. CTelfa (TeTedyne)
S. Toth
J. Guaquil NRC Consultants
V. Ton
NRC J. Lehner (BNL)
H. Abelson C. Economos (BNL)
F., Eltawila I. Sonin (MIT)
H. Shaw G, Bienowski (Princeton)
B. Siegel

Original signed by/
Harvey 1. Abelson, Project Manager

Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Licensing
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YW
DL 4 :ORB#2
HA n:ajs DVassallo
054/ 84 050, /84

8408010140 840524
PDR ADOCK 05000282



N°C PDR

Local PDR

ORB#2 Reading

ORB#2 Meeting Notice File
D. Vassallo

G. Lainas

G. Holahan

H. Denton

E. L. Jordan

Project Manager

OELD

J. N. Grace
Receptionist

NRC Participants

NSIC

ACRS (10)

1E (1)

Resident Inspector
Regional Administrator
M. Schaaf

MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION




